



Timber Ridge PTO Agenda

January, 2018

Welcome & Introductions (Beth & Jason)

Approval of December Minutes (Lacey)

Treasurer's Report (Monica)

New Business: Johnston Legislative Action Committee – Kevin O'Connor

Committee Updates:

- Hospitality (Megan W)
- Yearbook (Alex)
- Purple Party (Stacey)
- Communications (Sara)
- Spring Book Fair (Beth/Jason)

Old Business - None

New Business

- Need to plan joint PTO meeting (2018 Location: Timber Ridge)
 - In the past the hosting school does a welcome/intro, then Dr. Lunn shares district updates and answers questions. Middle school PTO often speaks as well. Snacks drinks, & meeting space is provided for PTOs to split and hold their individual meetings.
- 5th grade celebration 2018 (who is on committee? memory book? plans?)
- Kindergarten Informance nights
- JA Biztown
- Backpack flier authorization

Timber Ridge News (Mrs. Harrison)

- 3rd grade teachers
- Jolene Rude/Sandy Miller idea proposal (in memory of Mr. Spellman)

Disbursement Requests

Adjourn